#### **Park View PFC Minutes**



#### 1. Welcome, Introduction and Pledge

The meeting was called to order at 6:05pm. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

## 2. Approval of Minutes – December 4, 2019

With the absence of the PFC Secretary, the minutes from December 4, 2019 will be read with the intent for approval at the next scheduled meeting.

# 3. Reports

#### Principal

The boys' basketball team took second place.

State testing will be March 23-27, 2020.

Special assembly "Take Back Your Voice" will take place on Friday, March 6, 2020.

Regular assembly will be Friday, March 13, 2020.

Talent Show try-out for grades 4-8 will be on March 11 & 12, 2020.

Second grade had a chance to work with the virtual goggles and had a blast.

Second grade is also working with their new chrome books, learning how to sign, use google chrome, etc. Will be ordering merge cubes used with an app. These cubes turn into augmented reality. Pictionary Air was ordered. An app is downloaded and a wand is use to draw in the air, image appears on the wall. This is for all grade levels.

We'll even be able to give 3D tours of Park View with the new goggles.

## Teacher

Janelle Mulder reported that the teachers that attended the annual crab feed had a great time

She added that the students have had some fun with the virtual goggles.

She relayed that the second-grade chrome book set and cart has been a huge helpful addition and a great help with bench marking.

The Peer Helpers and the members of the Be Kind Club helped with Read Across America, pictures with Dr. Seuss and signing certificates.

## Treasurer

Current balance is \$149,487.05 with a gross profit of \$64,596.00.

#### Correspondence

No correspondence at this time.

#### 4. Old Business

Recycling (January) – Drawing for 2 \$50 winners at assembly on 3/13/2020

We did well with our January recycling month. We received a compliment from Leo Zuber, City Councilman, for keeping it running smoothly. We have a total of 267 entries for the drawing on 3/13. Each student and/or parent (student credit) that volunteered at least an hour each visit, were entered into the drawing.

#### **Park View PFC Minutes**



#### 20% day at Juice It Up

The Juice It Up fundraiser raised over \$220.00. The generous owner is donating a total of \$250.00 to the PFC.

## • Crab feed update/feedback

The crab feed went well and raised nearly \$28,000.00. There was discussion of possibly moving it to a Saturday evening instead of Friday in future years. 2021 has already been reserved for Friday, Feb. 5, 2021. There was also conversation that we need more volunteers for set up, take down, donation collection and live auction.

#### 5. New Business

Vice President and Treasurer PFC Board New Nominations and Board Positions
 Lisa Husman will continue as PFC President for 2020-2021 for her second year in the two-year term.

Harpal Chandar is our newly elected PFC Vice President for 2020-2021.

Jackie Gaines will continue as PFC Secretary for 2020-2021 for her second year in the two-year term.

Amber Trask is our newly elected PFC Treasurer for 2020-2021.

Janelle Mulder will continue as our teacher liaison for 2020-2021 with Emily Fredriks as our back-up teacher liaison.

#### • 50% day at Panda Express, Thursday, 3/19/2020

We will have a fundraiser at Panda Express on 3/19/2020. The Park View PFC will receive 50% of profits from that day. This is an all-day event must you must show the fundraising flyer or the flyer on your phone.

#### Love Ripon – 4/25/2020 loveripon.com

Love Ripon will be on Saturday, 4/25/2020. You may go to loveripon.com to sign up for Park View projects. The main project will be paint new lines on the asphalt for basketball, four square, hop scotch and the US map, etc.

# Jog-A-Thon and preview of t-shirt, Friday, 5/1/2020

Lisa showed the design for the jog-a-thon shirt. It was well received. There were different ideas discussed for student incentives and what will take place if we raise \$25,000 again this year. Ideas included Mr. Schuller would eat dead bugs if \$25,000 is raised. He is in agreement to this. Other incentives discussed were a magic show, pizza and/or donut parties.

#### Teacher Appreciation Week 5/4-5/8/2020

Lisa will take care of Teacher Appreciation Week and will be using a "camping" theme.

### Recycling – July 2020

Our next recycling month is July 2020. This will be our last month for current year 5<sup>th</sup> graders to earn towards science camp that will take place March 2021.

## Next year's fundraisers

Parterres (German theme)

#### **Park View PFC Minutes**



Planning for Parktoberfest will start mid-late summer as it's our first fundraiser of the year (September). We are trying to go with a more German theme this year with food, drink, costume, etc. Jamie Garner was looking into options for bratwurst sandwiches, etc.

➤ Bring back student focused fundraiser (need entire committee if doing that)

There has been a lot of inquiries about doing a fund raiser that is more student centered like Breakfast with Santa. Lisa advised that if we do add something like that in the future, we will need an entire planning and set-up committee aside from the Park View PFC Board members.

#### > Crab Feed 2/5/2021

As mentioned above, the crab feed date has already been reserved with the City of Ripon to reserve the Community Center. A \$400 application fee was also paid on 2/3/2020.

## 6. Open Discussion

Tammy Sachs, the Running Club organizer was present. She advised that over 170 students signed up for the Running Club. She talked about sponsors, slap bracelets, scan apps, incentives and awards. Based on the amount of money raised to keep this club going, they would need \$1,242.00 for 2020/2021. She requested a donation from PFC. This will be discussed and we can look at options and voting on a possible donation at our next meeting.

#### 7. Volunteer of the Month

Congratulations to Ken Husman! Ken was selected to be our PFC Volunteer of the Month for his endless hours of donated time at the recycle center in January along with helping with the set-up of our Annual Crab Feed. Thank you and enjoy your well-deserved parking space.

## 8. Raffle Drawing with 10 or more in attendance

We did not have a minimum of 10 in attendance therefore we did not have a drawing.

# 9. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:41pm.

**Attendees:** Lisa Husman, Keenu Hundal, Tammy Sachs, Janelle Mulder, Wendi Hamilton, Michelle Chu and James Schuller.

Minutes recorded by Lisa Husman.